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FEB 1 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: Vandy L. Miller, Assistant Director
for State Agreements Program

FROM: Paul H. Lohaus, Chief
Low. Level Waste Management Branch
Division of Low. Level Waste Management

and Decommistioning, HMSS

SUBJECT: RESPONSES ON RlVIEW 0F U.S. ECOLOGY TOPICAL REFORT NO. USE-
61-002-P, " STAB!LITY OF LOW-LEVEL RADIDACTIVE WASTES
SOLIDIFIED WITH HIGH STRENGTH ASPHALT", DOCLET NO. WM-102

We have recently received responses from U.S. Ecology to the Request for
Additional Information sent to them by a letter dated September 18, 1990.

Th ee copies of the incomir.g response are being hand delivered to you. The
documents consist of a transmittal letter dated December 14, 1990 that
ent.losed three separate items; U.S. Ecology Responses to RAI-1, Test Plan for
Supplemental Testing and the Process Control Frogram PCP-001, Rev. O and a
transmittal dated December 31, 1990 containing additional test data. This
information is . considered as Proprietary.

Please transmit this information to the States and insure that they orotect it
in accordance with Commissun regulations [10CFR 9, 17(4)] regarding handling
of Proprietary Information.

If you have any questions concerning these responses, please ce ,'.act Bob
Shewmaker (492 0596), who is the Project Manager.

Paul H. Lohaus, Chief
Low-Level Waste Management Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning, NMSS
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